Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco \DLOY, . e

From: Nicki Garcia [NGarcia@gunster.com]

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 2:59 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Records Clerk g.a‘cd""""““v'lhm__conwm«
Ce: Matthew Feil D,s.rggsﬁéz?-mi\:&:\g_
Subject: Change of Address for Matthew Fell :

_

Attachments: 20101115144729244 pdf
Please find attached, a change of address notification for Matt Feil.
We will notify the parties separately.
If you have any questions, please let us know.

Thank you.

Nicki Garcia

Assistant to Matthew Feil
Gunster Law Firm

215 South Monroe Street
Suite 618

Tallahassee, FL 32301
Phone: 850-521-1710

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http:/Mww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/15/2010
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GUNSTER

Writer’s Dircct Dia) Number: 850-521-1708
Writer's E-Mail Address: mfeil@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Docket No. 100021-TP, 100432-TP, 100022-TP, 000121-A, 090538-TP
Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address for the undersigned as counsel of record in the
captioned matters:

Matthew Feil

Gunster Yoakley & Stewart, PA
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618
Tallahassee, F1. 32301
mfeil@gunster.com

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850-521-1708.

Sincerely,
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MIF
Attachment

Cc: Parties of Record
Staff for captioned dockets

215 South Monrae Strect, Suite 618 | Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 850.576.0002 | Wi gunster.com
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:32 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE:

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
___Administrative Y _Parties___Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. Q5S40 10
DISTRIBUTION:

Okay, thank you. I have made the requested revisions to Dockets 100021 and 100340 per your request below.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:23 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

yes

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:23 PM
To: Charles Murphy

Subject: RE:

Looks like there's a missing number... would that be 1003407

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:20 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE:

Thanks. | think this issue might apply to 100021 and 10340.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 4:15 PM

To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman; Nonnye Grant
Subject: FW:

Thank you for the update, Charlie. I am passing this information along to Nonnye as she is in charge of
entering companies' information in MCD. My section only updates the parties contact information when they

are in an open docket before the Commission,

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:19 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman
Subject: FW:

Dorothy,

| believe that Chris Sutch may be the contact persen for LifeConnex and other ATMS companies and that our system may

have her street address as 6095 as opposed to 6905.

Charlie

8/10/2010
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From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman [mailto:vkaufman@kagmlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Beth Salak

Subject: RE:

6905 N. Wickham Road
Suite 403
Melbourne, FL 32940

Let me know if you need anything else. Vicki

From: Charles Murphy [mailto:cmurphy@PSC.STATE,FL.US] U

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 1:54 PM
To: Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Cc: Beth Salak

Subject:

HI Vicki,

Do you have a good address for Chris Sutch?

A routine mailing to her was recently returned as undeliverable. Beth's assistant tried to call but got voice mail.

Thanks,

Charlie

8/10/2010
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From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:36 PM ij:;g“( ) iORRE::ONDENCE
To: 'YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) .y g
ANRYS O INEIRGY
Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO Q‘S 2O O

DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: AT&T Fax Number

Thank you. I'm forwarding this information to Nonnye for MCD changes and Dorothy for changes to Parties of
Record. They may ask you for further documentation.

From: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) [mailto:rh0582@att.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:27 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: AT&T Fax Number

Hello Kim:

We need to update our fax number and delete a fax number in the system. We no longer have 850-577-55536
as a fax number. Please update ourinformation to reflect 850-577-5537 as our fax number.

(If you need something more to get the change done, please let me know.)
Thanks.
Robyn Yant

Don't judge each day by the harvest you reap but by the seeds that you plant!

6/3/2010
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Marguerite McLean ] 000D / _—7—-{0

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:17 AM

To: Charles Murphy P ARTIES
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100021 service list

Christina B. Sutch has been added as a party of record, representing LifeConnex, in Docket 100021-

TP.
Thanks for letting us know she needed to be added to the docket.

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:08 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100021 service list

it is my understanding that she is the in house counsel for the parent company of LifeConnex which is a party. LifeConnex is
represented locally by Matt Feil of the Akerman firm.

From: Marguerite Mctean

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 11:04 AM
To: Charles Murphy

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100021 service list

Is Ms. Sutch as party of record or is she representing any company !

From: Charles Murphy

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:54 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite McLean
Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: Docket No. 100021 service list

Greetings,

Please add Christina Sutch to the service list in Docket No. 00021. Here is her contact information.

Christina B. Sutch, Esquire
In-house General Counsel
Associated Telecommunications
Management Services, LLC
6095 N. Wickham Road

Suite 403

Melbourne, FL 32940

Direct Line: (321) 373-1360
Facsimile: (321) 275-4877
Email: legal@telecomgroup.com

Thanks, e T f T R fRETE

Charlie ok 20 -t e
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